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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 9:23 AM
To: '‘David Reno’

Subject: RE: Reno Building EIN Number

Thank you. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: David Reno [mailto:davidr@renobuilding.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 9:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Ren EIN Nu

My EIN number & 27-2309659

David M. Reno
President

Reno Building
Cellular (813) 426-5877
www.renohuilding.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:58 AM

To: David Reno

Subject: RE: Reno Building EIN Number

L10000038208

Thank you for your e-mail. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the EIN number, and we will have it added
to our records. '

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Divisicn of Corporations
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From: David Reno [mailto:davidr@renobuilding.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:42 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Reno Building EIN Number

To Whom It May Concern:

| incorporated Reno Building and received an EIN in the mail, but it is not showing up on Sunbiz.org. Is there any
additional paperwork that | need to file, so this information is posted?

David M. Renc
President

Reno Building
Cellular (813) 426-5877

www.renobuilding.com



